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NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE NSw

The Secretary Your reference:  SSD 6084 MOD 1
The Department of Planning and Environment Our reference: D18/4845

GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001 5 April 2018

Attention: Jack Murphy
Dear Sir/Madam,

Austen Quarry Extension Project - Modification 1

Reference is made to the Department’s correspondence dated 9 March 2018 seeking comments in relation to the
prosed modifications to the use and operation of Austen Quarry site and the biodiversity offset strategy.

The New South Wales Rural Fire Service advises that it has no objection to the proposed modifications. Please
refer to our advice dated 28 August 2013 for recommendations in relation to bush fire protection measures for the
site.

If you have any queries regarding this advice, please contact Emma Jensen, Development Assessment and
Planning Officer, on 1300 NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely,

Kalpana Varghese
Acting Team Leader, Development Assessment and Planning
Planning and Environment Services (East)

Postal address T 1300 NSW RFS

NSW Rural Fire Service F (02) 8741 5433
Planning and Environment Services E records@rfs.nsw.gov.au
Locked Bag 17 www.rfs.nsw.gov.au

GRANVILLE NSW 2141




All communications to be addressed to:

Headquarters Headquarters

15 Carter Street Locked Bag 17
Lidcombe NSW 2141 Granville NSW 2142
Telephone: 1300 NSW RFS Facsimile: 8741 5433

e-mail: records@rfs.nsw.gov.au

The Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment (Sydney Offices)

GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001 Your Ref: SSD 6084 MOD 1
Our Ref: D18/4845
DA18032112299 LR
ATTENTION: Jack Murphy 21 March 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

| acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 19 March 2018 regarding a Development
Application for Jenolan Caves Road, Hartley.

The matters raised are receiving appropriate attention and a response will be
forwarded to you as soon as possible

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Luc Roberts on 1300
NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely

By
Rogmors™=

Ruchi Bhandula
Administration Officer

The RFS has made getting information easier. For general information on 'Planning
for Bush Fire Protection, 2006', visit the RFS web page at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au and
search under 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006'.
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All communications to be addressed to:

Headquarters Headquarters

15 Carter Street Locked Bag 17
Lidcombe NSW 2141 Granville NSW 2142
Telephone: 1300 NSW RFS Facsimile: 8741 5433

e-mail: records@rfs.nsw.gov.au

The Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment (Sydney Offices)

GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001 Your Ref: SSD 6084 MOD 1
Our Ref: D18/4845
DA18031612242 EJ
ATTENTION: Jack Murphy 5 April 2018 -
Dear Sir/Madam

Part 3A Development for Austen Quarry Extension Project

| refer to your letter dated 13 March 2018 seeking key issue and assessment
requirements regarding bush fire protection for the above Part 3A Development in
accordance with section 75F (4) of the 'Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979'".

The following key issue and assessment requirements regarding bush fire protection
shall be included in the Director-Generals environmental assessment requirements:

1. Please do not send. A custom letter has been created.

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Emma Jensen on
1300 NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely

9 7;;,2: _//Y L

Kalpana Varghese
Team Leader

The RFS has made getting information easier. For general information on 'Planning
for Bush Fire Protection, 2006', visit the RFS web page at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au and
search under 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006'.
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All communications to be addressed to:

Headquarters Headquarters

15 Carter Street Locked Bag 17
Lidcombe NSW 2141 Granville NSW 2142
Telephone: 1300 NSW RFS Facsimile: 8741 5433

e-mail: records@rfs.nsw.gov.au

The Secretary
Department of Planning and Environment (Sydney Offices)

GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001 Your Ref: SSD 6084 MOD 1
Our Ref: D18/4845
DA18031612242 CC
ATTENTION: Jack Murphy 16 March 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

| acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 13 March 2018 regarding a Development
Application for Austen Quarry Extension Project.

The matters raised are receiving appropriate attention and a response will be
forwarded to you as soon as possible

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Craig Casey on 1300
NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely

By
Rogmors™=

Ruchi Bhandula
Administration Officer

The RFS has made getting information easier. For general information on 'Planning
for Bush Fire Protection, 2006', visit the RFS web page at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au and
search under 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006'.
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